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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 

 
 
Pursuant to Broward College Policy 6Hx2-1.14 and Procedure A6Hx2-1.14, Dr. Donald Astrab exercised 
the authority delegated by the Board to execute the contract amendment with Cobblestone Software for 
the Contract Insight Enterprise Contract Management Software utilizing the Miami-Dade College 
contract ITN-2023-RM1-13.  Fiscal Impact: $6,000.00 (cumulative contract total $66,000.00). 
 
Presenter(s):  Raj Mettai, Chief Information Officer 

 
What is the purpose of this contract and why is it needed?  
The purpose of this request is to amend the contract with Cobblestone Software for the Contract Insight 
Enterprise Contract Management Software as follows:  
 
Training Hours Exchange: Exchange 6 hours of work sessions (non-technical services) @$140/hr, totaling 
$840.00 and add 6 hours of training services (non-technical services) @ $130/hr, totaling $780.00. The project 
has been split into three phases so additional training hours are needed to accommodate end user and approver 
training for each phase. There is no cost to the College for the exchange of these hours.   
 
Technical Configuration Services: Add technical configuration services for department level approvals. This 
will provide a custom workflow configuration of department head review. The cost to the College for these 
services is $640.00.  
 
Onsite Backup: Add onsite backup manager module. This will allow the College the ability to have a backup 
copy of the database stored locally based on a scheduled job. The cost to the College is $4,261.06 for this 
subscription license.  
 
Public Procurement Portal: Add public access gateway portal module. This module will provide the ability to 
display and search through Public Contracts using a public facing portal. The cost to the college for this 
subscription license is $9,974.81.  
 
Although the total of these change orders amounts to $14,875.87, we are only requesting fiscal authority in the 
amount of $6,000.00 as remaining fiscal authority granted via MT11866 will be used to cover the difference.  
 
What procurement process or bid waiver was used and why? 
The College procured this contract via bid waiver exception (piggyback) in accordance with FLDOE Rule 6A-
14.0734(2)(c) and College Procedure 6AHx2-6.34, which provides exceptions to the requirement to solicit 
competitive offers.  

Is this a budgeted expenditure from the budget established at the last June Board of Trustees meeting? 
Yes.  

What fund, cost center and line item(s) were used? FD100, CC0158, NFR-25-00008, GLC 64500. 

Has Broward College used this vendor before for these products or services? Yes. 

Was the product or service acceptable in the past? Yes. 
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Was there a return on investment anticipated when entering this contract? No, there was no return on 
investment anticipated. However, the use of a reliable CLM will help streamline the contracting process while 
aiding in improved productivity. 

Was that return on investment not met, met, or exceeded and how? Not applicable.

Does this directly or indirectly feed one of the Social Enterprise tactics and how? Not applicable.

Did the vendor amend Broward College’s legal terms and conditions [to be answered by the Legal Office]
if the College’s standard contract was used and was this acceptable to the Legal Office?

The General Counsel's office has reviewed the agreement and any deviation to the College's standard terms has 
been deemed acceptable.
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Signed: Thursday, September 12, 2024

Bradford Jones

Vice President, Sales & Marketing










